CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Frank Martin, Director - Public Works

Bo Jones, Assistant Director — Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: January 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Recommendation — Cooperative Procurement Contract Rockdale County - IPR Southeast LLC
for Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Services

The Public Works department has requested to use the contract from Rockdale County for Sanitary Sewer
Rehabilitation Services. This will be a cooperative procurement with IPR Southeast, LLC. IPR Southeast, LLC
has agreed to provide us the same pricing from Rockdale County Contract No. 2019-09. The contract will be
used to price sanitary sewer repairs. The Rockdale County contract provides very competitive line item pricing
that we can use to mobilize crews for quick repairs. Dekalb County is also using this cooperative procurement.
The Rockdale County contract and our line item pricing is attached.

IPR SOUTHEAST, LLC Itemized line item pricing for Sanitary Sewer
(Stone Mountain, GA) Rehabilitation Services

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this contract be awarded to the IPR Southeast,
LLC using Rockdale County contract 2019-09.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.



